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7" January 2019
Dear Donna
Ardnamurchan Lighthouse

I understand that The Ardnamurchan Lighthouse Trust wish to take ownership of the land
and buildings at the lighthouse.

Were the Trust to be successful, they would then have access to funds, presently
unavailable, for upgrading the facilities.

I understand that, at present the Trust have a long lease from Highland Council. -
I have visited the lighthouse and seen at first hand the improvements the Trust seek to do to
add to what's already a stimulating attraction, vital to a fragile part of our area.

I understand that there’s to be an 'asset transfer' meeting at the Council on Wednesday 9th
and I would be very grateful if you could draw the meeting’s attention to my letter and
strong support for the transfer to be approved.

Kind regards

John Finnie MSP
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